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Docket No.50-601

MEMORANDUM FOR: Cecil 0. Thomas, Chief
Standardization & Special Projects Branch
Division of Licensing

FROM: Kenneth T. Eccleston, Project Manager
Standardization & Special Projects Branch
Division of Licensing

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH WESTINGHOUSE ELECTRIC CORPORATION

Date & Tin.e: Friday
August 3, 1984
9:00 a.m.

Location: Room P-114
Phillips Building
Bethesda, MD

Purpose: To discuss scope of Probabilistic Risk Assessment (PRA
associated with RESAR-SP/90.

Participants: NRC Westinghouse

F. Rowsome M. Beaumont
A. Thadoni D. Sharp
K. Eccleston D. Paddleford et al.

Iene"t f. cc1e ton, Project Manager
Standardization & Special Projects Branch
Division of Licensing

cc: See next page

* Portions of this meeting may be closed to the public to protect llestinghouse
proprietary information if such information is discussed.

See attached distribution sheet

DL:SSPB g
KEccleston:jc
7 / 1'578 4

$$$7 M $ 0SO k
A

.



i

g ..

MEETING NOTICE

DISTRIBUTION:
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P. Anderson
KEcclestonProject Manager

E. Case
D. Eisenhut/R. Purple
F. Miraglia -

C. Thomas
J. Youngblood
A. Schwencer
E. Adensam
J. Miller
G. Lainas
T. Novak
C. Grimes
D. Crutchfield
G. Holahan
J. P. Knight
W. Johnston
D. Muller
F. Rowsome
R. Houston
L. Rubenstein
F. Schroeder
W. Russell
Attorney, OELD '

E. L. Jordan
J. Partlow
Regional Administrator, Region J /
ACRS

Receptionist, Beth, f htIt p
Mary Schaaf
Lynn Calvin
NRC Participants.
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